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Nevs

The Meetinz for the month of February vill be held at the home of lre and
Mrs. Horschel Ne Cobb at 3644 Gaspar Drive. The time is 7:45 P. M. and the date
is Fridey, February 9, 1962. lirs Cobb will speak on thd Caddo Focl near the
Bowie County arste

A%t the February meeting our President Dre Huff will pass out a little memo
on " How to Write o Papsr " by Dres E, dott Dnvis, Stote Archeologiste Your
Editor vishes thot you would ecch read this memo and think seriously about
writing up for The Record some of your recent or past work on archeclogieal
Sites. If your old aditor can be of any help, just call on him by phone at
M 1~1860 or come by o see him at the address shown above.

At the foll mesting of the Texas 4 vos announced
that the Inllas Archeological Socied ocisty sponscr
an oxcavation near the Inllas ameae i ext few weeks lr, Bd Jelks ond

Mre Re K¢ Harris vill neet to make plans far Lhi dize The sits will

be the Gilbert Site in Rains G §n€§¢

The Codde Cornference met ot the University of Texcs in Austin on Friday and
Soturdsy February 2 ond 3. Your eddtor and Mre %W. We Croock Jre,were inviteds
As your editor could not atbend due to heart attack in Decerber, ! 1&3 Crock
carried the load for our groupe Bill reports & very f m
good prograne The next meeting of Codde Conference Wi
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ANOTHER MARKER ON THE TRAIL OF THE NORTENO

A& Preliminary Report on the Gilbert Site

We ocre writing this paper to moke o preliminary report on a newly
discovered historic site located 70 miles east of Dallas in Rains County,
Texus, on Lake Fork Creek, = trlbuturv of the Sabine River. This site appears
to be another Nortello sites Norteno is a Spanish word meaning ™iations of
the North". This name was applied to = band of Indians of the Caddo stock
which later became known as the Wichita Confederscye. It was composed of
nine groups, one of which wos the Towokonil.

The Choctaws gove this Confederccy the name of "Wichita®™, which
describes the dwellings built by these Indicrs. "Wis Chitoh™ are the origie
nol words from which Wichite is derived: = Muic® moaning brush arbor, and
"Chitoh" .d@nlnglgigg referring to the grass thotched dwellings Tor Wylch

he Wichita proples hove been noted sinece their discoverye. These houses
were potterned after Conddo houses of the Neo-Americen periods They were
mede from the trunks of trees ploced upright in the ground, usually in a
circular patterns The %tops wore then bent over, tied, thatched with grass
and then plastored with mud. This made o structure much lile on old=
fashioned bes-hive.
N In the last two yeors three or four pieces of metal and several

pobttery sherds were found by WMr. and Mrs, Harold Aiken and his father and
mother, at o site in Rains County. These were sent to the University of
Texas where they were identified cs gun portse

Mres Bdvard Jelks of the University of Texns asked Mre Harris to
investigate ond see if the gun parts came from the historic Pearson Site on
Hooker Creek in Rains County where he had assisted the University. However,
it was found that the fragments were from o previously undiscovered site,.

During the summer and fall of 1961, we made several field trips
and made notes from whieh this paper is written. I this report we also
record information from test n tg mode, with the help of Hre and Mrs. Horold
Aiken and the fallsmzng membors of the Dallas Archacologicnl Society: Mr.
end Mrs. Horschel Cobb, Mr. and Mrse. Lloyd Herper, Dr. Mark Huff, Mr. Charles
Hemeo, Mr. Bobby Vance and e and Mrs. Loster Wilsone
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growe These include: Johnson grass, blue stenm grass and Bermude gross.

Moterinl fronm teosts mode indieate that the Indians who occupiled
this site lived here for several years, Test pits yiclded animal bones,
shells, flint artifoets, metal gun parts, many small sheet copper frogmonts,
glass trade bends, glass botbtle frogments, glass mirror fropgments, pottery
sherds of vessels and pipes and stone pipose

ARTIFALTS

Lithic Artifoctse

Flint work from the Gilbert Site consists of the following:
arrow points, dart points, scrapers and gun {flints.

Arrow Pointge The orrovw points are of three types: Fresno,
Horrell and Moude PBach itype measures about
1" long and 3" wide at the base. These vere
used for huntings: == gverything from birds

to bisons

nts appear in one or twWo

Dart Pointse Small Gory dord v
portions of the

=3

he Ssr“pCfs vary in sizes from small to
large, ranging from 3/4" to 25" in 1@ﬁ3u%
and 53“&% 2 wide, These are end and side
SCTApPETrs 1n tyro .

Scropers e

x...

Gun Flints. The gun flints are of both native and

Buropean marmufacture . TQGS@ measure asbout

1% 4o of%’ square, and 2V thicke They were

used by the Indions in flintlock riflese
Moterinls from which the lithic artifocts were mode consist
mainly of Central Texns itypes of flint, and Kay County, Oklashomn flints The
last mentioned £1lint is found in Kay Coanﬁys (elohomn nenr the Arkansas River
where the Indians were contacted by the French Explorer Bernard de La Harpe
in the fall of 1719,

Hetol Lrtifoctsy

g, howk bells of copper,
per, fragments of copper

of cooper and several froge
pper were found in the tosts,

Copper=Bross . Gun

In two as, smnll thin strips of
conner we » These proved to be blanks
for rolled sheet~copper beods and rivebs.

[



Iron. Gun parts of iron were found in the testse. Two awle
like artifacts of iron were clso found on ono housc
floors One of these may have been used s 4 punche
The other was o scrowdrivere-like tool, proo&bly uses
to repair gunses

Gloss Ariifactse

Beads . The earth from the test pits was brought home and
woshed through fine sereense Several hundred glass

¥

trode bends were recovereds These wore of the followe
ing colora: white, sky-blue, red, black, clear and
groene Lhe source of these bends was probably the

o0ld French Trading Post ot Aafculusrhcs, nenr the
nregent doy Notchitochos, Loulsianne. Docunents of
1770 show that the Indians exchanged thelr deer

and bison hides for zlass beads, measured by the
nound, in coiors of sky-blue, vhite and black.
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Mirror
Frfggenﬁs. Test pits produced several glass mirror frogments,
sone of which hod bear chipped by the Indians.
Eridently they had been chipped in an attempt to
m&ke projectile pointss Rocords of the French
dl&? Post st Natchitoches also mention mirrors
a5 trade items.

Fropmentse The test pits viclded several fragments of French
wine botblese These ranged in color from light
groen to a brownish olive=grocn,
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Pottery drtifocts. Test pits in the midden exposed many pottery sherds,
sgveral being of a ﬁype G‘ll%ﬁ Womack enpgraved, a
diagnostic type of the Noridiio Focus. See Figel:Page 9.

1

Bone Artifacts One bone awl and tvo flaking tools mado of a heavy
bison bone were found on one house floors Several
small froagments of bone tools which could not be

24

identified were also founds

Plate Iéy Page & shows chipped artifactsy and one pipe of white
stone from house floor No. l.

Plate Il., Poge & shows gun »orits of ilron and brass from the
Bilbert Bite, most of which came from the floor of House No.

jod

FOOD EV IDENCE

Bones and shells indicate the Indlans lived on o diet which includsd
deer, bison,; smnll rodents, terrapin and fresh water mussel,

4
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CONCLUSIONS

In 1759 French traders visited = site of the Tawakoni and Yscani
located on a tributary of the Sabine River, in the present Roins County,
Texns, and records show that in 1760 Father Joseph Calahorra from Lecopgdoches
mode o trip to the Snbine Rivers. From his description of the site, he
probably visited the site on the Pearson farm, now under the woters of Lake
Tawnkonis He left o good description of the Tndions, after staying with
them gsome two vceks. He stated that these Indians were well developed
nhysically, were industrious in thelr znrdens ond L they vere breeders
of fine horsess It is possible that the Tawokoni n&l ns did not show
Fother Calaohorrs their rain village in 1760, os the occupation at the Gilbert
Site is heavier than that ot the Pearson Sites Indians were sometimes noted

for evasive cetion such og thise

Another possibility is that when Father Calahorra made his second
trip to the Snbine River in 1761, he did not visit the same site as in 1760.
However, inasmuch as he did not leave o good description of the second trip,
this possibility will have to remnin rather vaguo at the presents

The beads,; gun parts, potbery and lithic artifacts from the Gilbert
Site are very similor to those from the Pecrson Sites. One of the frizzens
found is from o Spanish militory riflee

At present the Gilbert Site is in the preliminary stages of being
developed. The artifscts are very similar to those found nearby a2t the
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historic Penrson Site in Rains Countys. They also resemble &Tﬁlf%@tﬁ found
ot the Womack Site in lomar County and the Spanish Fort Site in Montague
Countya

Therefore, with the present facts ?nﬂwma the Gllbert Site appears
to be another village on tho trail of the Nortichos.

January 22, 1862 Re Ko Harris
924 San Fernando Way Inus Marie Harris
Inllas 18, Texos
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ipure 1 New type of Viomack Enroraved

On 1
show 3 «
éesigﬁ "a" is found at the Gilbert Site, The design shown above is a new

Q-ﬁif

age 37 of the Pearson Site report ( Duffield and Jelks, 1961 )s they
fi‘ere t designs found on Womack Engraved pottery. Of these 3 &eszgnS;

for Wortefio Sites. The vessel form, paste and temper places this vessel in %

type Worack Engraved.




